## **Muhammad Zubair**

Assistant Manager Cyber Security Analyst

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: compliance.ae@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Zubair is working as Assistant Manager Cyber Security Analyst in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Zubair has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Information Security Riphah International University, Pakistan	2016 - 2018
MCS in Computer Science Arid Agriculture University , Pakistan	2013 - 2015
Experience	
Assistant Manager Cyber Security Analyst University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Assistant Manager Cyber Security Analyst University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
Assistant Compliance & Audit Engineer University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Despatch Clerk School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2023 - 2023
Despatch Clerk School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2020 - 2023
Despatch Clerk School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2015 - 2020
Despatch Clerk	2012 - 2015